State of Floru. L.» R! ’N AL
ot 9ublu: $erbice Conmission

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 1, 2000

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Toni J. McCE%JR/;guIatory Analyst, Division of Telecommunications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000408-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Mi Ranchite, Inc.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Leonel Mungia.

PIOTE: See a copy of applicant letter and Page 10 of 10 of the PATS application to be placed
in the docket file. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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“*APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT**

Applicant: Z. Son€ ¢ /U(U'U G A

| acknowiedge receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service
Commission’s Rules and Requirements relating to my provision of Pay Telephone
Service. :

[ EopEL Muvéum

Print Name

Title

Y07 65y b/ TO )

Telephone No. Fax No.
Address: ‘ 79/y \5; 6(0 Eﬂof A o € —
O(‘IDE’,Q ‘Q}GH'JQ. 3(/76/

THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND
RETURNED AS PART OF THE APPLICATION BEFORE THE
CERTIFICATION PROCESS BEGINS. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT
IN A DELAY OF THE CERTIFICATE BEING ISSUED.

Form PSC/CMU=32 (02/99)
Required by Commission Fule Wos. 25-24.3510 & 25-24.511 . Page 10 of 10




